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BULLETIN
OF

THE HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF CECIL COUNTY

No. 7 West Nottingham, Maryland = October 21, 1957

OUR HOME ADDRESS

A comment has been made that use of different date lines on this publi-
cation may be confusing to those who are not familiar with the Society’s
activities and that a permanent address should be shown for their benefit. In
deference to this suggestion, it can be stated that the only address of this
Society is 135 East Main Street, Elkton, Maryland. The different date lines
used are names of places in which meetings are held and at which the cor-
responding number of the BULLETIN is distributed. Original names of
meeting places are used when available. It is proposed to continue this practice
so far as practicable.

as the stage was set for a record-breaking attendance of 164 members and guests
which taxed the facilities of the North East River Yacht Club at the Society’s
spring meeting on Monday evening, May 13. At the conclusion of the dinner,
President W. T. Mahoney presided at a business session during which Argus F.
Robinson, Barclay Moore, and Mrs. Eugene England were named as a committee
to pre-nominate a slate of officers to serve for the bi-ennium beginning October
21, 1957.

Upon recommendation of the Executive Committee, a contribution of $100
to the restoration fund of Old Bohemia Church was authorized. Frank W.
Krastel, President of the Old Bohemia Society, expressed appreciation for this
support of the restoration project.

Wallace Williams, Sr., the Society’s poet laureate, read a new poem entitled
“Heritage” as a prelude to presenting the guest speaker, the Hon. George L.
Radcliffe, former U. S. Senator and President of the Maryland Historical So-
ciety since 1938. The Senator made an interesting talk on Maryland history,
commenting that the important role played by the Old Line State in the nation’s
development is not emphasized as it should be in modern education and that
the State has been remiss in not giving more attention to heroic deeds per-
formed by Marylanders of bygone days. Among these he cited the death of
Captain Edward Veazey, of Cecil County, at the battle of Long Island on
August 27, 1776, when the Maryland Line stemmed the advance of British
forces which otherwise would have annihilated the entire American army.
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_ Senator Radcliffe warmly congratulated the Society upon the interest shown
?)y its members in their County’s historical inheritance and described the meet-
ing as the largest of its kind which he had attended in the State.

* W* -

ANOTHER ROUND TABLE

The fourth' in the series of informal round table discussions of various
facets of County history will be conducted in the Assembly Room of the
Library in Elkton on Monday, November 18, 1957, at 7:30 p.m. The subject to
be discussed will be “The Old Public Schools of Cecil County”. This will be
an open meeting and members and others who have recollections of a favorite
school are invited to attend and contribute their information for purposes of
record.

- * +*

AMONG OUR CONTEMPQRARIES

_ By‘ Act of the General Assembly of Maryland the fee for a. marriage license
1ssu_ed. in Garrett County has been increased from $2 to $4, and the increase of
$2 is divided equally between the Enslow Public Library in Oakland and the

Garrett Cowinty Historical Society. Thid produces dx a income of approxi-
mately $50 e arréth | Count i o 223
paid membierships e

The entire membership of the Prince George’s County Society, numbering

265 persons, has accepted a package deal whereby each member has become an

affiliate member of the Maryland Historical Society and is entitled to receive
" the Maryland Historical Magazine.

The Commissioners of Carroll County have completed the erection of a
new office building in Westminster and have set aside a spacious room on the
first floor for use of the Historical Society of that county. In addition, the Com-
missioners have equipped the room with necessary furniture, display cases,
files, etc. We congratulate the Carroll Society and its 554 members upon having
the official support of Commissioners of such broad vision.

The Washington County Society is already at work on plans for an ap-
propriate celebration in 1962 of the centennial of the Battle of Antietam, which
was fought September 17, 1862. The co-operation of the National Park Service
has been enlisted in formulating these plans.

Exploratory conversations are in progress looking toward the formation
‘ i of a historical society in Howard County.

. ul;]]:‘JEs[lic?UEr];Echﬂa\{l o If these efforts should be concluded success-
P P y hor fully, it will mean that the 17th Maryland

the Historical Society of ; .
Cecil County, Incorporated county will have been organized on a local

135 E. Main St., Elkton, Md. level, leaving only six counties in the State
Ernest A. Howard, Editor without societies.
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A RENUNCIATION

The first woman in Maryland history to become successful im business
affairs was Mrs. Margaret Brent, a relative of Governor Leonard Calvert, who
named her as the executrix of his estate. She was thought very presumptuous
when she asked for a “voice and vote” in the General Assembly and her de-
mand was refused because the Assembly believed that no woman should help

to enact the laws.

It is interesting to know, however, that from the earliest days of the
colony women possessed and exercised many rights in much the same way they
do at present. They executed deeds and bills of sale, gave power of attorney,
made wills, and even divorced their husbands. This privilege is illustrated by
the case of one Mary Wheeler, who in 1674 filed a paper entitled “A Renuncia-
tion”. It is recorded in Cecil County Archives Liber M 1, folio 71, and reads
as follows:

“Know all men by these presents that I, Mary Wheeler, lately
counted wife of John Wheeler, Senior, planter of Cecil County, do
him as my husband in all respects till death do. part, and that

| disown &
d irs-have.n g tg/de upon erest or ac-
@ t whatso @1& said| John T, ﬁ is S.
For ess—where ave s h ind/seal this

23rd day of June, 1674.
Sworn and signed and delivered in the presence of us .

John Gilbert
His The (X) Mark of
Sam’l (X) Wheeler ‘Mary Wheeler”
Mark ;

Mrs. Wheeler gave no reason for publicly disowning her spouse, but evi-
dently it was considered a lawful procedure, for in 1676 the said John Wheeler,
Sr., planter, for “divers good reasons” conveyed by deed, in which his former
wife did not join, his dwelling and plantation called Wheeler’s Point, on the
cast side of Chesapeake Bay on the north side of Sassafras River.

* * W

COLLEGE GREEN

College Green, now Greenhurst, was the home of Dr. Jobhn Beard, who
erected there a building which he proposed to give to the College of New
Jersey. Dr. Beard was a graduate of Oxford University and came to America
in 1752. He served as minister at West Nottingham Presbyterian Church (1762-
1771) and was also a surgeon in the American Army during the Revolution.
His son, Hugh Beard, who was county surveyor for many years, was the great-
grandfather of a member of this Society.
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A PIONEER SCHOOLMASTER

At the first road intersection west of Rising Sun on Route 1 a highway
marker announces:

WEST NOTTINGHAM ACADEMY
'FOUNDED 1744 BY REV. SAMUEL FINLEY, A
PRESBYTERIAN MINISTER AND A NATIVE OF
ARMAGH COUNTY, JRELAND. HE REMAINED IN
CHARGE OF THE ACADEMY UNTIL JULY, 1761,
WHEN HE WAS CHOSEN PRESIDENT OF THE COL-
LEGE OF NEW JERSEY NOW CALLED PRINCETON.

Samuel Finley, a Scotch-Irish immigrant, arrived in Philadelphia on
September 28, 1734, at the age of 19. He studied for the ministry and in June
1744 became pastor of the Presbyterian church at Nottingham, Maryland. In
conjunction with his pastoral work he established an academy which acquired
a great reputation in educating young men for the ministry and for other
professions. Dr. Finley’s school in the backwoods was the forerunner of at
least 1600 such institutions affiliated with the Presbyterian Church in America.
After an existence of more than 200 years it is today the last remaining one

under jurisdictipriiof that church. O -
NSO EeA SO

matter. Usua é\myorg i i erns Tower
twenty, re-roofing the cabin, getting in the corn, hauling grain to the mill.
Although this educational hiatus was most evident in the sparsely settled out-
posts, it was apparent as well among the children of wealthy planters in the
colonies. Frequently several planters pooled their resources to bring a teacher
from Europe to imstruct their large families, erecting for him a house and

granting him the use of a certain number of acres for the purpose of raising
CIOPS.

Such efforts, more often than not, proved a waste of time and money. The
indentured servants who called themselves “teachers™ were often almost illiter-
ate or worse—mere opportunists who seized the chance offered to secure pass-
age and a stake in the new world.

The clergy were the only group remaining who could properly claim to
be educated. Many of them set about the business of saving minds as well as
souls. They established schools.in their homes, in crude log cabins back of
their churches. To these schools came the most promising young men of the
colonies to learn how to cipher ard spell and, what was more important, how
to build a nation.

One of the most renowned of these clergy schools in the middle colonies
was West Nottingham Academy, which stands today as a monument to the
character of its founder.

¥
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MEMBERSHIP ROLL

OF THE

HISTORICAL SOCIETY OF CECIL COUNTY
December 31, 1957

Blackson, Mrs. Walter
*Blaker, Rev. Charles W.

Bodine, Mrs. John

Bohn, Mrs. Alfred C.

Bonney, Mr. & Mrs. Robert D.

Abel, Mr. & Mrs. John, Jr.
Abrahams, Cornelia S.
Abrahams, Virginia H.
Alexander, Mrs. Harry T.
Anderson, Linda R.

A rso@ & Mirs. Orlia' S Bouchelle, Ruth Fulto

@ erson, Mrs. @H @tﬂ . Wirt
Angell, —Ge Bo Dor .
Ash, G. Reynolds Boyle, Mr. & Mrs. Richard T

Bratton, Katherine M.
Bratton, Susan E.
Bratton, Mr. & Mrs. Wm. Wilson
Brown, .Anna Haines
Brown, Charles R.
Brown, Mrs. Donaldson
Brown, Mr. & Mrs. Evans E.
Brown, Mr. & Mrs. Frank D.
*Brown, J. Paul
Brown, Col. & Mrs. Milton M.
Bruce, John P.
Buck, Mr. & Mrs. Walter E., Jr.
Burkley, Mr. & Mrs. William F.
Butterfield, Mrs. George IN.

Baker, Grace M.
Baker, W. Herbert
Balderston, Bertha
Balderston, Donald
Balderston, Mr: & Mrs. Lloyd, 3d
Barron, Mrs. Charles A.
Bartlett, Eula Lee
Bartlett, Ruth C.
Beers, Mary K.
Bell, Mr. & Mrs. Alton L.
Benson, Dr. & Mirs. C. L.
Biles, Mr. & Mzrs. George E.
Bishop, Mr. & Mrs. Burton D.



Calary, Mrs. J. W.
Cameron, Christine
Campbell, Wilbur C.
Cantwell, Mrs. H. Arthur
Carr, Dr. & Mrs. Robert A.
Carver, Mrs. Elizabeth W.
Cassatt, Mr. & Mrs. A. J.
Cassidy, Mr. & Mrs. H. W. D.
Cavanaugh, Sarah E.
#Clark, Dr. Charles B.
Cleaves, Frances M.
Cobb, Mz. & Mrs. Harold C.
Cobourn, Mr. & Mrs. F. C.
Cochran, Mrs. Josephine S.
Cole, Benjamin L.
Cole, Mr. & Mrs. Donald C.
Coleman, Mrs. Callie

Coyle, Mrs. P. J.

Davis, Ada

Davis, Mr. & Mrs. A. V1ctor
Davis, Dr. & Mrs. Henry V.
Davis, Mary Ellen

Day, Mrs. Charles E.
DeBoard, Kermit L.

Delano, Mr. & Mrs. Raymond P.

Denney, Anna Gilpin

Denver, Mr. & Mrs. John J.
deVine, Lillian

Dickerson, Mrs. C. W.

DiLaura, Mr. & Mrs. Francis J.
Dilks, Mr. & Mrs. William A.
Donigan, Mr. & Mrs. William F
Dorcus, Edwin S.

Drew, Mrs. Alfred W.

Dunn, Mrs. Mary deVine
Dwyer, Mrs. Martin

England, Mrs. Eugene
England, Mr. & Mrs. Harold
England, Mr. & Mis. I. Clyde
England, Lillie E.

England, Margaret

Evans, Mr. & Mrs. Standley
Ewing, Jay O.

Ewing, Mrs. Murray J.

Finger, Peggy

*Foster, James W.

Founds, Mr. & Mrs. Wesley
Frazer, Mr. & Mzrs. F. Rodoey

Gallaher, Mr. & Mrs. A. Harlan '

o
Cook, Dr. E 1 arey, Dr{ & Mrs
Corry, ﬂ @ [F H @ rey, Lot
Coudon, Drl] 5

Garrett, Harold Bennett
Gatchell, Mrs. Charles H.
George, Mr. & Mrs. L. Osmond
George, Mrs. Russell M.
Gibson, Mxs. Otha W.

Gifford, Mr. & Mrs. George E., Sr.

Gifford, Dr. George E., Jr.
Gillespie, Willis M.

Godman, Mr. & Mrs. Marshall L.

Grant, Cecil H.

Grant, Joseph Russell
Greer, Bertrand Calvert
Greer, Dorothy Walker
Grier, Mr. & Mrs. Ralph T.

Harding, Mr. & Mrs. Robert
Hartnett, Bessie C.
Hasson, Gertrude

et

Hearne, Mrs. George Wilson
Heck, Earl L.

Hessey, John Hamilton
Higgins, Mr. & Mrs. Charles A.
Holmes, Mrs. Edward J.
Hopkins, Mrs. J. T. C.
Howard, Ernest A.

Howard, Mr. & Mrs. P. Steele
Hughes, Mrs. James W.
Hunt, Mr. & Mrs. Ruel S.
Ibach, Rev. & Mrs. Douglas T.
Janney, Joha Randolph, Jr.
Jefferson, Mrs. William M.
Johnson, Mr. & Mrs. Darby J.

Johason, Guy
Johnson, G. Roland

e

Kemp, Mr. & Mrs. William G.
Krastel, Mr. & Mrs. Frank W.

LeBrun, Mr. & Mrs. Pierre N.
Leswing, Rev. Herbert, Jr.

Leukel, Rev. & Mrs. George A., Jr.

Levering, Mrs. Ralph K.
Lindell, Mrs. Bayard S.
Lord, Mr. & Mis. John W.
Love, Mr. & Mrs. Alfred
Lowe, Emory G.

Lowe, Ephraim P.

Lupin, Leonard K.

Mackey, Mr. & Mrs. Barton H.
Mackey, Mr. & Mrs. H. Kenneth
Mahoney, Mr. & Mrs. William T.
Maloney, Elizabeth

Manlove, Wroth H.

Markline, Mrs. Francis K.
Martenis, Mr. & Mrs. Fred B.
Mason, Mr. & Mrs. J. Tenney
Matthews, Mr. & Mrs. F. Goodwin
McCauley, Mrs. Charles, Jr.
McCauley, C. Otis
McCauley, Elizabeth L.
McCauley, J. Hayes
McCauley, Mr. & Mrs. John T.
McCauley, Robert J.
McClatchy, Mr. & Mrs. John B.
McDowell, Mrs. David
McGuirk, Mrs. George E.
*McKeldin, Hon. Theodore R.
Medholt, Howard A.
Mendenhall, Mrs. Robert H.
Metz, Mr. & Mrs, Henry A.

GREH(Y/

Miller, M. Louise
- Minster, Mrs. John H.
Montgomery, Mrs. Kingsley
Moore, Mrs. Barclay
Moore, Barclay, Jr.
*Munroe, Dr. John A.

OBrien, Annie R.
O’Brien, Col. Theo W.
Otley, Mirs. Jesse D.
Owens, Mrs. Harriett C.

Pannal, Ruby C.

Parks, Mrs. Marian C.

Patterson, Mr. & Mrs. Peyton B.
Perkins, John W,

Phillips, Major & Mrs. Alfred IN.
Phillips, Mr. & Mrs. John P.
Phillips, Marjorie



Pippin, Mrs. W. Henry
. Plumstead, Edward

Price, Grace Wells

Price, William, III

Quinn, James D.

*Radcliffe, Hon. George L.
Rannels, Morris W.
Rasmussen, Robert D.

Reed, Mr. & Mrs. Chester
Reynolds, Olive L.

Rhudy, Mrs. George C.

Riley, Mr. & Mrs. James P.
Robertson, Mrs. J. W.
Robinson, Mr. & Mrs. Argus F.
Rockwell, Reginald Brittan
Rodgers, Mr. & Mrs. Marion W,

e [ CaREee el

Roney, J. Albert, Jr.
*Rowe, Mrs. Ethyl Howard

*Sanderson, Christian C.
*Scarff, John Henry
Scibinico, Mr. & Mrs. Mlchael J-
Sclavos, Constantine A.
Seneff, Edward H., II
Shepherd, Helen E.
Shuster, Mr. & Mrs. George M.,
Slaybaugh, Dr. & Mrs. J. Paul
Smith, Mrs. Gladys N,
Smith, Mr. & Mrs. J. Walter
Sowers, Mrs. Mildred L.
Spangler, Dr. & Mrs. Henry A.
Spence, Mr. & Mrs. Nelson H
Stelle, Mrs. John P. :

*Tydings, Hon. & Mrs. Millard E.

Stewart, Mr, & Mrs. Nivin E.
Stichberry, Mr. & Mrs. Avery. S.
Stroup, David J.

Stump, Caroline W.

Summerill, Mr. & Mrs. Jos. J., Jr.

Taylor, M. Frances

Taylor, M. Lenore

Taylor, Morton Field
Terrell, J. Mercer
Touchstone, B. Marion
Trone, Dr. & Mrs. J. LeRoy
Turkington, Frederick T.

Tyson, Bertha M.

Warburton, William T.
Warts, Co Cecxl E. O

*Wells, Dr & Mrs. G. Harlan
*Weslager, Clinton A.
Westerfield, Martha
Westerinen, Mr. & Mrs. Emil A.
Wherry, Mr. & Mirs. R. Lee
Whitaker, Dr. & Mrs. Milton C.
Willard, Mrs. Pierce M.

*Williams, Mrs."Charles W.
Williams, Fletcher Price
Williams, Harlan Cooper
Williams, Mr, & Mrs. Roger Biddle
Williams, Mr. & Mrs. Wallace, Sr.
Williams, Mr. & Mrs. Wallace, Jr.
Witcher, Mrs. Mary Smith

Young, Mr. & Mrs. Henry S.
Young, Mr. & Mrs. John Mackall

*Honorary member






